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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

Candidate Search Services – Information Systems 

 Solicitation No.: R-17-019-JG 

Questions and Answers 1 | November 3, 2017 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

1. Question: Is this a Permanent Opportunity with SAWS and if so what is the Salary Range that

would  be offered

Answer: The Senior Enterprise Architect of Infrastructure position is a permanent opportunity

with SAWS. The salary starts at $89,358.00 annually and increases depending on qualifications.

For more details on benefits and the position visit the link below:

https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/saws/jobs/1851128/senior-enterprise-architect-

infrastructure?page=2&pagetype=jobOpportunitiesJobs

2. Question: What are the current platforms, software and tools used  at SAWS that are related to  the

following:

- Server

- Storage

- Network

- Voice

- Video

- Enterprise Applications

Answer: The current platforms, software and tools used at SAWS related to the above are: 

- Server – Cisco UCS

- Storage – Nimble

- Network – Cisco, Palo Alto, Aruba

- Voice – Cisco

- Video – Cisco

- Enterprise Applications – Infor IPS, Infor Hansen

https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/saws/jobs/1851128/senior-enterprise-architect-infrastructure?page=2&pagetype=jobOpportunitiesJobs
https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/saws/jobs/1851128/senior-enterprise-architect-infrastructure?page=2&pagetype=jobOpportunitiesJobs
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3. Question: Can we submit Non Local candidates if they are willing to move to San Antonio? 

 

Answer: Yes, but relocation expenses are offered on a case by case basis.  

 

4. Question: The initial list of candidates with resumes, mentioned in Section "Scope of Services" 

under v. is expected to be presented in this RFP proposal or upon selection of the Consultant?  

 

Answer: The initial list of candidates with resumes as described under item v. of Section I. 

PROJECT INFORMATION – D. SCOPE OF SERVICES is expected to be presented after the 

selection of the Consultant once the contract has been executed.  

 

5. Question: What is the total budget of this contract? 

 

Answer: The estimated budget is not to exceed $15,000.00 as indicated under item ii. of Section I. 

PROJECT INFORMATION – E. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for the not to exceed amount.  

 

6. Question: What is the total duration of the contract? 

 

Answer: The agreement shall expire upon completion of the services or after one year, whichever 

occurs first.  

 

7. Question: Please share the last time spending’s for this contract? 

 

Answer: There was no previous contract for this service. 

 

8. Question: Is there any pre-bid meeting? If yes, then do share the details. 

 

Answer: No, a pre-bid or pre-submittal meeting will not be held. 

 

9. Question: Is it a Single/Multiple award? 

 

Answer: One (1) Consultant selected.  

 

 

END  OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

This Questions and Answers document is two (2) pages. There are no attachments.  

 

 


